Re: E69766 William Jenkins - Suspension Pending Investigation

Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>
Fri 8/2/2024 12:29 PM

To:MAZTA | <emsi1979@gmail.com>
Cc:Amber Dillon <Amber.Dillon@theservicecompanies.com>;Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com>;Jared Sablan
<Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com>

Hello Will,

Per our conversation, we have concluded the investigation, and we were unable to corroborate your claims of any sexual
harassment or assault. After careful review of witness statements we did receive confirmation of homophobic slurs, and a
threat made to the client location. Due to this we have had to part ways and terminate your employment with The Service
Companies.

If you have any questions please let me know, we do encourage you to apply for unemployment benefits if needed and
they can determine your eligibility at that point and time.

Thank you,
JAIME BARNHART | Operations Manager - Hospitality Division
THE SERVICE COMPANIES

2900 Monarch Lakes Boulevard — Suite 202
Miramar, Florida 33027

0: 650-488-4823
E: Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com
W: theservicecompanies.com

From: Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 11:54 AM

To: MAZTA | <emsi1l979@gmail.com>

Cc: HS Human Resources <hshr@theservicecompanies.com>; Jared Sablan <Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Re: E69766 William Jenkins - Suspension Pending Investigation

Hello Will,

Per our phone conversation today, you are currently under review due to inappropriate language used and threats that you
made towards the workplace, which were overheard by other employees. We will get back to you once we have further
information for you.

Best,
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
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 9:05 AM
To: MAZTA | <emsi1l979@gmail.com>



